STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES D=PARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 21, 1987

POST OFFICE BOX 1880

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
GOVERNOR (5051 393-6161
Conoco Inc.
Box 460

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Packer Leakage Test - Lockhart A-35 #3-C 35-21-37

Gentlemen:

Your request for a temporary exception to the packer leakage test
requirement for the above-referenced well while your downhole
commingle application is being processed is hereby granted.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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R. Gault HlI Conoco Inc.
Division Administrative Manager P.O. Box 480
Production Department 726 East Michigan

Hobbs Division N Hobbs, NM 88240

North American Production b/é\ (505) 393 4141
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October 16, 1987

Mr, Jerry Sexton

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Dear Mr. Sexton

Packer Leakage Test - Lockhart A-35 No. 3, C-35-21S-37E

At the present time, we are applying for an exception to Division Rule
303-A to allow downhole commingling of the subject well. We request
exemption from the October scheduled packer leakage test for a period of 60
days to allow sufficient time for the application to be processed. The
well will be downhole cammingled immediately after the application is
approved.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Yours very truly,

R. Gault III

CaM:jd
cc: TCA, EEN, JAE, ELK, EIG



